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From: 

To: 

Baker, James H ~ Offi OONA (US} 

Ignat ius David 

Subject : 

Date: 

FE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Call 

Thursday, March 16, 2017 10: 22:00 AM 

David -- good lo talk. 

A few places to look 

htrp://www.lbcspaccrcvicw.com/articlc/2473/l ... For current events. The author, Brian Weeden, is a good source for 
unclassified wisdom here. 

Also slides 15, 18- 19 at 

https://swfound.org/media/205485/bw congested cuntestccl apr20 16.pdf 

Ancl ... 

https://www.ft.com/comcnt/637 blD54-8c34- I I c5-8bc4-3 506bf20cc2 b 

http://www.rcuters.com/articlc/us-china-usa-salcl litc-idUSTRE79R4O320 111 028 

----Original Messagc-----
From: Ignatius, David r mailto:David_fgnatius@washpost.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 20 17 9:06 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Call 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and con firm the 
authentic.ity of al I links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Going this lime is still okay. ­

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 15, 20 l 7, at 6:27 PM, Baker. James H SES OSD ODNA (US) 
>> wrote: 

Sir, tonight is bad. Early tomorrow? 0900? 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0097 
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Sir, tonigh t is bad. Early tomorrow? 09007 
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